NORM ITJEN, Mayor PO BOX 55 JERAH AUGELLO, Clerk-Treasurer TOM STEMPIN, Trustee 4 SOUTH MAIN STREET VERN HOWARD, Trustee NATE BUCZEK, Trustee ELBA, NY 14058 LOREN PFLAUMER, Trustee N. BRINKMAN, DPW elbavillage@rochester.rr.com MARK MIKOLAJCZYK,Zoning

October 6th, 2021: Meeting commenced at 6:00 p.m. in Fire Office

VILLAGE OFFICIALS PRESENT: Norm, Tom, Loren, Jerah, Vern, Nate

VILLAGE OFFICIALS ABSENT: Nick Brinkman

GUESTS: Jeremy Liles from Olivers and Denis Rohan

Mayor Itjen moved to open the monthly meeting of the Village of Elba Board of Trustees at 6:00 PM seconded by Trustee Stempin.

The minutes from September 2021 were presented for review and approved.

The vouchers for payment were presented to the Mayor and Board and were signed and approved by Pflamuer and seconded by Howard.

Guest: Jeremy Liles from Oliver's presented the board with concerns regarding the Ford Road drainage around his business at Olivers. The drainage issue is on the North side of Ford road between candy facility and road. There is nowhere for the rain to drain causing flooding and puddles and wearing down the road.

What can the village do? The Mayor will contact a CPL engineer to see if there is a fix. Nate Buczek will also take a look.

Jeremy advised that the Barbell gym will be moving across the street and the candy factory will be utilizing that space as they need more room.

Guest: Denis Rohan wanted to know the status of the sale of the property with the old well. (Behind ARC). The Mayor is speaking with our lawyer to see what is the best method to sell.

Denis also wanted an update on the Antenna on the Water Tower. Is it working? What is the delay? Clerk will contact Steve Mountain at the Town of Batavia for an answer. An email will go to Denis with his answer.

Denis also voiced his concerns of not wanting a school crossing guard as he feels its a waste of tax dollar money. At this time the board does not agree and the Crossing Guard will stay as many parents have asked we have one as Route 98 is a hard road to cross for small children.

Zoning: No report

Nick Brinkman DPW-

Not at meeting but sent notes in. He wants to talk to board about the baseball bleachers. Will talk at NOV meeting as there is no rush during winter months.

Jerah Augello Clerk-Treasurer-

Advised that one of our street benches was backed into by a car driven by Bob Schultz. Nick will advise how much a new one will cost.

Mayor- Norm Itjen:

- *The State DOT and sheriff have been contacted to see if we can get a temporary speed sign up near the school. Bergen Village has one. Can we get one?
- *Will talk more about fixing broken sidewalks when Nick returns
- *Covid Care Act can be used for sidewalks, trees and park improvements.
- *Village office needs a Webcam for virtual meetings and speakers.
- * Schedule a Public Hearing for Cannabis Laws for Nov.

Trustees: Nate has updated website

- *Nate will count cars, daily traffic study
- *Will look at Ford Road
- * Will help with the sale of Well Property

As there was no other business Mayor Itjen moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:20 PM, seconded by Trustee Buczek and carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Jerah Augello Village Clerk- Treasurer